

Hall of the House of Representatives
93rd General Assembly - Regular Session, 2021
Amendment Form

Subtitle of House Bill No. 1932

TO AMEND PROVISIONS OF THE LAW RELATED TO THE GRADUATE MEDICAL EDUCATION
RESIDENCY EXPANSION BOARD.

Amendment No. 1 to House Bill 1932

Amend House Bill No. 1932 as originally introduced:

Page 1, line 29, delete "Two (2) physician members" and substitute "~~Two (2) physician members~~ One (1) physician member"

AND

Delete lines 30 and 31 and substitute the following:

"Medical Board, giving preference to ~~a physicians~~ physician who ~~have~~ has received ~~a~~ rural medical practice ~~loans~~ loan, ~~a~~ community match ~~loans~~ loan, or ~~an~~ income ~~incentives~~ incentive;"

AND

Page 1, delete line 33, and substitute the following:

"Association, Inc.; ~~and~~

(4) One (1) representative from the Accreditation Council for Graduate Medical Education-designated sponsoring institution in this state that has the largest number of residency positions approved by the Accreditation Council for Graduate Medical Education.

SECTION 2. Arkansas Code § 6-82-2001, concerning the establishment of the Graduate Medical Education Residency Expansion Board, is amended to add an additional subsection to read as follows:

(e) The term of office of a member of the Graduate Medical Education Residency Expansion Board shall be for a single term of three (3) years."

AND

Page 2, delete lines 6 through 9, and substitute the following:

"(A) ~~Has never had~~ Is in the process of creating a graduate medical education program; ~~and~~ or



(B) Is ~~eligible for Medicare funding of~~ expanding an existing graduate medical education program;"

AND

Page 2, line 28, delete "board" and substitute "board based on the Association of American Medical Colleges State Physician Workforce Data Report"

AND

Appropriately renumber the sections of the bill

The Amendment was read _____

By: Representative L. Johnson
TNL/TNL - 04-20-2021 09:30:40
TNL389

Chief Clerk